
PUBLIC/LEGAL NOTICE 

 
The regular monthly Board meeting of the Lisle Library District (LLD) Board of Trustees will be held on March 15, 2023 at 7:00 

pm at the Lisle Police Department, 5040 Lincoln Avenue, Lisle, Illinois. 

 

Public Comment Prior to the Meeting: Citizens may provide public comment via email: library@lislelibrary.org or via the USPS 

mail addressed to: Public Comment/Administration, 777 Front Street, Lisle, IL 60532, by 3:00 pm on the meeting day. 

Submitted comments will not be read aloud. Comments will be provided to the Board prior to the regular meeting and will 

become part of the meeting record.  The LLD records all regular Board meetings. Any person who has a disability requiring 

accommodations to participate in this meeting should contact the Lisle Library during regular business hours within 48 hours 

before the meeting. Requests for a qualified interpreter require three working days advance notice. 

 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 

BOARD MEETING 

March 15, 2023 - 7:00 p.m. 

 

1. Roll call 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 

a. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner reviewed the February billings in March 

b. Secretary Larson and Trustee Wynn will review the March billings in April 

4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Board Meeting 

b. Approve Minutes of the February 21, 2023 Executive Session 

c. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 02/28/23, Investment Activity Report, 02/28/23, Current Assets 

Report, 02/28/23, Revenue Report, 02/28/23, and Expense Report, 02/28/23 

d. Authorize Payment of Bills, 03/15/23 

5. Capital Improvement Project 
a. Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including progress, schedule and budget updates & 

discussions 
b. Library Closure - Action Required 

                                                               i.      Library Closure to facilitate final, interior, renovation move; from 3/27/23 to 4/9/23. 
6. Committee Reports 

a. Finance 

b. Personnel and Policy 

c. Physical Plant 

d. Advocacy and Outreach 

7. Staff Reports 

a. Director’s Report 

b. Assistant Director’s Report 

8. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 

Bartelli, Larson, Norton, Sullivan, Swistak, Turner, Wynn 

9. Adjourn 

1 



 

1 
 

LISLE LIBRARY DISTRICT 
BOARD MEETING 

February 21, 2023 - 7:01 p.m. 
 

1. Roll call 
Present: 
Marjorie Bartelli - President 
Emily Swistak - Vice President 
Jenny Norton - Treasurer 
Karen Larson - Secretary 
Liz Sullivan - Trustee 
Lorna Turner - Trustee 
Sara Wynn - Trustee 
 
Also present: 
Tatiana Weinstein - Director 
Beth McQuillan - Assistant Director 
Chris Knight - Recording Secretary 
Marc Rogers - CCS International Inc. [left the meeting at 7:56 p.m.] 
 

2. Opportunity for visitors to speak - general public comment period - None 
 

3. Assignments for reviewing monthly accounts payable 
a. Vice President Swistak and Trustee Wynn reviewed the January billings in February 
b. Trustee Sullivan and Trustee Turner will review the February billings in March 

 
4. Consent Agenda - Action Required 

a. Approve Minutes of the January 24, 2023 Board Meeting 
b. Acknowledge Treasurer’s Report, 01/31/23, Investment Activity Report, 01/31/23, Current Assets 

Report, 01/31/23, Revenue Report, 01/31/23, and Expense Report, 01/31/23 
c. Authorize Payment of Bills, 02/21/23 

MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve the Consent Agenda. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

5. Unfinished Business 
a. Capital Improvement Project: Monthly Project Status Update - CCS Report including schedule and 

budget update 
 
Mr. Rogers discussed Phase 1 carry-over work and Phase 2 construction progress. He stated that the 
project schedule summary was tracking with a substantial completion date of 3/22, final completion 

of 4/11, with a suggested grand opening date of 4/22.  
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan asked for clarification regarding the contingency line. Mr. Rogers 
explained the reduction was due to work in the east restrooms. 

 
Mr. Rogers provided an overview of change orders and said that he didn’t anticipate too many more 
as Camosy closes-out the project. 
 
 
 

2 



 

2 
 

i. Change Order Approval - Action Required 
MOTION: Trustee Sullivan moved to approve Change Order #41 to Camosy for one month of 
extended supervision and general conditions costs in the sum of $49,520.00. Vice President 
Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

ii. Library Closure Discussion 
 
Mr. Rogers provided an overview of closure plans. He stated that as soon as the Library has 
temporary occupancy, the staff who currently occupy the teen space and YS play area will be 
moved to their permanent work rooms. Camosy would then complete the teen space and YS 
play area. He suggested that the closure occur between Monday, March 27th through Sunday, 
April 9th. The closure would include moving and sorting the Library collection, orienting staff 
to new office work rooms, installing technology and functionality testing.  Mr. Rogers stated 
that Board approval for closure would be on the March agenda. 
 

Discussion: Vice President Swistak asked about notifying the public about the closure.  
Director Weinstein stated that the LLD would follow the same procedures as the last 
closure.  President Bartelli asked about spring break. Vice President Swistak stated 
that spring break starts the last week in March. 

 
iii. Grand Opening Discussion 

 
Mr. Rogers suggested to first have a soft open, and then a grand opening on Saturday, April 
22nd. He discussed the Open Meetings Act (OMA), refreshments, and promotion.   
 

Discussion: Trustee Sullivan suggested that crowds may rival the LLD’s Harry Potter 
Day numbers and to plan accordingly. President Bartelli asked about the soft open. 
Director Weinstein said that it would afford staff the time to ensure that all service 
points were fully functional.  Treasurer Norton asked which day would be best for an 
event. Director Weinstein stated that most LLD events occur on Saturdays because it 
accommodates most residents. Director Weinstein asked if Trustees would be 
available on April 22. Trustees stated they were free on that date. Vice President 
Swistak mentioned that April 22 was also Earth Day. Director Weinstein suggested 
that the Board hold a meeting similar to the ground-breaking ceremony in respect to 
OMA. Treasurer Norton suggested having consensus on a time to adjourn. Director 
Weinstein suggested committing to an hour-long meeting and then to adjourn. 
 
Trustee Sullivan asked about the timeframe for a grand opening. Director Weinstein 
stated that LLD events generally occur during a 3-hour window, such as 11am to 2pm, 
while continuing to be open all day. Vice President Swistak asked about refreshments. 
Director Weinstein suggested something similar to a Summer Read event offering 
individual portions. Vice President Swistak mentioned having branded items 
available. Director Weinstein said that research was happening on branded material. 
Vice President Swistak asked about the progress on the railings. Mr. Rogers explained 
that Camosy was aware that the railings were not acceptable and will address the 
issue. Trustee Sullivan asked about the window installation for the drive-up window. 
Mr. Rogers said that he anticipated installation in April. Vice President Swistak asked 
about progress on the main sign. Mr. Rogers explained that the sign was currently in 
permit review. 

3 



 

3 
 

 
Mr. Rogers left the meeting at 7:56 p.m. 
 

6. Committee Reports 
a. Finance - Trustee Turner had nothing to report. 
b. Personnel and Policy - Vice President Swistak stated the Committee would schedule a meeting in the 

near future to refresh members on the Director evaluation form, to update the Director job 
description, and to review several policies. She stated that the Director evaluation would take place 
before a new Board is seated in May. 

c. Physical Plant - Secretary Larson had nothing to report. 
d. Advocacy and Outreach - Trustee Sullivan had nothing to report. She asked if staff tested the 

LiteZilla. Director Weinstein confirmed it was tested. 
 

7. Staff Reports 
 
Director Weinstein stated that she attended multiple Warhol Committee meetings. She mentioned that the 
Library would host an unveiling event for the Warhol window cling. The event date has yet to be scheduled. 
Director Weinstein added that family members of the four honorees would be invited to the event. She 
commented that the LLD would have a modified logo in a Warhol theme. Director Weinstein stated that the 
LLD would conduct a Warhol art program, compliments of the College of DuPage. She said that the Warhol 
Committee experience has been great and that working with Lisle businesses and organizations provides a 
wonderful blueprint for future community collaborations. 
 
Director Weinstein said she provided tours of Phase 2 to some Trustees. She updated the Board about 
restroom wall tile options, suggesting a cost-saving option.  Director Weinstein commented that she met with 
Department Directors, Hallett Movers, and Mr. Rogers to discuss moving to the east side of the building. She 
announced that the LLD would host Illinois State Representative Terra Costa Howard on Monday, February 27 
from noon to 2PM. Director Weinstein thanked Jennifer Wannemaker for a donation of seeds for the LLD 
Seed Library. 
 
Assistant Director McQuillan mentioned that she conducted Person in Charge (PIC) training for some staff. 
She stated that the PIC manual will be updated with the new building configuration. Assistant Director 
McQuillan commented that some budget work has begun. 
 

8. New Business  
a. Acknowledge payment of earned/unused vacation time as required by IL Wage Payment and 

Collection Act (820 ILCS 115/5) - payment shall not exceed $1888.65, to be paid to Rachael Perek. 
 
President Bartelli read aloud the acknowledgement of payment to Rachael Perek for earned/unused 
vacation time. 
 

9. Executive Session 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to go into Executive Session under 5 ILCS 120/2(c)(21) the discussion of 
minutes of meetings lawfully closed under this Act, whether for purposes of approval by the body of the 
minutes or semi-annual review of the minutes as mandated by Section 2.06. Secretary Larson seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The Board voted to go into Executive Session at 8:10 p.m. 
 
The Board came back into Open Session at 8:21 p.m. 

4 



 

4 
 

 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to release the following Executive Session minutes; August 17, 2022. 
Trustee Wynn seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
MOTION: Treasurer Norton moved to destroy the following Executive Session recordings more than 18 
months old; February 17, 2021 and August 11, 2021. Vice President Swistak seconded. 
Roll Call Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 

10. Opportunity for Trustee comments (five minutes) 
 
Treasurer Norton stated that she was happy with the renovation progress and the camaraderie on the Board. 
Trustee Wynn said she was pleased with the progress of the renovation. Vice President Swistak stated that 
she was looking forward to the finish line and shared a positive text she received from a patron. Secretary 
Larson commented that she could not wait for the renovation to be completed. Trustee Sullivan commented 
on statistics for digital media, museum passes, computer and technology programs, and outreach. She 
mentioned that the Library was doing an excellent job regarding digital offerings and technology. 
 
Trustee Turner suggested that museum pass use was likely increased due to more availability. She asked 
Director Weinstein if the LLD would entertain having the Lisle Woman’s Club conduct another flower 
arrangement event near Mother’s Day. Director Weinstein suggested that utilizing the new outdoor reading 
space might be an appropriate spot. President Bartelli said that it was exciting to see the new automatic 
doors.  She also mentioned that she walked the outdoor Sidewalk Stories display over the weekend. 
 

11. Adjourn 
MOTION: Vice President Swistak moved to adjourn the meeting. Trustee Sullivan seconded. 
Voice Vote - All Aye. The motion passed. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 8:30 p.m. 
 
Recorded by 
 
____________________________________ 
Chris Knight, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved by the Board of Trustees on March 15, 2023. 
 
Approved by 
 
_____________________________________ 
Karen Larson, Secretary of the LLD Board of Trustees 

5 



C
as

h 
B

al
an

ce
Fi

na
nc

ia
l 

Fi
na

nc
ia

l 
Fu

nd
 N

am
e

02
/2

8/
23

A
ss

et
s %

A
ss

et
s %

W
/ S

pe
c 

R
es

W
/O

 S
pe

c 
R

es
C

or
po

ra
te

3,
68

3,
17

4.
09

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

54
.7

5%
89

.6
6%

IM
R

F
21

8,
71

8.
54

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

25
%

5.
32

%

FI
C

A
20

6,
37

8.
91

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
3.

07
%

5.
02

%

   
   

  S
ub

to
ta

ls
4,

10
8,

27
1.

54
61

.0
7%

10
0.

00
%

S p
ec

ia
l R

es
er

ve
2,

62
0,

45
0.

32
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
   

   
38

.9
3%

0.
00

%

6,
72

8,
72

1.
86

10
0.

00
%

10
0.

00
%

Tr
ea

su
re

r

D
at

e 

T
re

as
ur

er
's

 R
ep

or
t a

s o
f F

eb
ru

ar
y 

28
, 2

02
3

6 



2/
28

/2
02

3

Co
m
pa

ny
Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

IM
ET

1,
22

8.
98

1,
67

7.
92

1,
85

0.
93

2,
33

9.
48

2,
73

5.
71

3,
24

7.
71

2,
44

4.
59

1,
93

7.
73

17
,4
63

.0
5

Eh
le
rs

22
.8
7

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

22
.8
7

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st
 #
57

07
13

,7
31

.2
5

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

13
,7
31

.2
5

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st
 #
82

17
0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

0.
00

Eh
le
rs
‐In

v 
in
te
re
st
 P
er
sh
in
g

28
0.
45

22
,8
30

.9
0

4,
51

9.
22

8,
52

4.
09

1,
60

7.
22

8,
71

0.
56

5,
99

4.
17

6,
69

2.
82

59
,1
59

.4
3

Fi
ft
h 
Th

ird
 B
an

k
92

6.
40

1,
49

3.
92

2,
12

5.
81

2,
74

6.
09

2,
97

0.
67

2,
94

6.
48

2,
72

0.
16

2,
19

6.
37

18
,1
25

.9
0

Li
sl
e 
Sa
vi
ng
s

51
.2
1

60
.9
0

68
.3
2

70
.6
2

73
.4
9

82
.6
3

11
4.
03

15
9.
18

68
0.
38

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
63

5
13

1.
52

10
9.
18

10
5.
71

10
9.
28

10
5.
81

10
9.
38

10
9.
43

98
.8
9

87
9.
20

Li
sl
e 
CD

 2
66

9
49

.8
2

49
.8
3

48
.2
4

49
.8
5

48
.2
6

49
.8
7

49
.8
9

70
.1
8

41
5.
94

IL
 F
un

ds
1,
23

8.
56

1,
69

2.
54

1,
54

1.
54

1,
62

8.
87

1,
29

5.
61

91
6.
29

46
0.
65

44
8.
69

9,
22

2.
75

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
85

3
10

.2
7

10
.6
2

10
.6
2

10
.2
7

10
.6
2

10
.2
7

10
.6
2

10
.6
2

83
.9
1

U
S 
Ba

nk
‐9
37

0
0.
43

0.
42

0.
41

0.
39

0.
41

0.
36

0.
39

0.
38

3.
19

TO
TA

LS
17

,6
71

.7
6

27
,9
26

.2
3

   
   
   
    

10
,2
70

.8
0

   
   
   
   

15
,4
78

.9
4

   
   
   
   

8,
84

7.
80

   
   
   
   

16
,0
73

.5
5

   
   
   
  

11
,9
03

.9
3

   
   
   
 

11
,6
14

.8
6

   
   
   

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

11
9,
78

7.
87

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 O
nl
y

9,
07

2.
08

   
   
   
    

13
,7
30

.8
1

   
   
   
    

4,
53

0.
98

   
   
   
   
  

7,
57

2.
81

   
   
   
   
  

4,
31

1.
03

   
   
   
   

7,
02

9.
02

   
   
   
    

5,
28

3.
27

   
   
   
   

4,
99

5.
81

   
   
   
  

56
,5
25

.8
1

   
   
   
    

In
te
re
st
 ‐ 
N
o 
Sp
ec
ia
l R

es
er
ve

 R
ef
le
ct
ed

8,
59

9.
68

   
   
   
    

14
,1
95

.4
2

   
   
   
    

5,
73

9.
82

   
   
   
   
  

7,
90

6.
13

   
   
   
   
  

4,
53

6.
77

   
   
   
   

9,
04

4.
53

   
   
   
    

6,
62

0.
66

   
   
   
   

6,
61

9.
05

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

63
,2
62

.0
6

   
   
   
    

To
ta
ls

17
,6
71

.7
6

   
   
   
  

27
,9
26

.2
3

   
   
   
    

10
,2
70

.8
0

   
   
   
   

15
,4
78

.9
4

   
   
   
  

8,
84

7.
80

   
   
   
   

16
,0
73

.5
5

   
   
   
 

11
,9
03

.9
3

   
   
   
 

11
,6
14

.8
6

   
   
   

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

11
9,
78

7.
87

   
   
   
  

Ju
ly

Au
g

Se
pt

O
ct

N
ov

D
ec

Ja
n

Fe
b

M
ar

Ap
r

M
ay

Ju
ne

To
ta
l

In
ve
st
m
en

t M
at
ur
iti
es
 a
nd

 S
al
es

93
5,
00

0.
00

   
   
   

2,
11

4,
11

8.
05

   
   
  

59
3,
92

3.
92

   
   
   
 

1,
65

4,
00

3.
05

   
   

20
0,
00

0.
00

   
   
  

99
9,
43

7.
04

   
   
  

49
8,
00

0.
00

   
   
  

49
9,
53

7.
89

   
   
 

7,
49

4,
01

9.
95

In
ve
st
m
en

t P
ur
ch
as
es

49
9,
11

8.
05

   
   
   

1,
69

8,
26

5.
94

   
   
  

99
9,
43

7.
04

   
   
   
 

1,
29

8,
50

3.
09

   
   

‐
   
   
   
   
   
   
    

1,
20

6,
48

5.
78

   
  

49
9,
93

0.
53

   
   
  

49
6,
77

4.
67

   
   
 

6,
69

8,
51

5.
10

TO
TA

LS
43

5,
88

1.
95

   
   
   

41
5,
85

2.
11

   
   
   
  

(4
05

,5
13

.1
2)

   
   
  

35
5,
49

9.
96

   
   
   

20
0,
00

0.
00

   
   
  

(2
07

,0
48

.7
4)

   
   
 

(1
,9
30

.5
3)

   
   
   
  

2,
76

3.
22

   
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

‐
   
   
  

79
5,
50

4.
85

   
   
   
  

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

T 
AC

TI
VI
TY

IN
TE
RE

ST

IN
VE

ST
M
EN

TS

7 



C
U

R
R

EN
T 

A
SS

ET
S

A
T 

FA
IR

 M
A

R
K

ET
 V

A
LU

E
Fe

br
ua

ry
 2

8,
 2

02
3

Fa
ir 

M
ar

ke
t V

al
ue

 o
n 

2/
28

/2
3

C
he

ck
in

g 
Ac

co
un

ts
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

Ac
ct

$9
,5

45
.4

4
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

 N
ow

 a
cc

t
1.

60
%

$2
,5

51
,9

68
.1

1
   

Fi
fth

 T
hi

rd
 F

in
an

ci
al

-p
et

ty
 c

as
h

$4
00

.6
9

   
U

S 
Ba

nk
$2

6,
49

4.
63

   
E 

co
m

m
er

ce
$4

6,
18

1.
06

$2
,6

34
,5

89
.9

3

M
on

ey
 M

ar
ke

ts
   

  L
is

le
 S

av
in

gs
 B

an
k

$2
08

,3
27

.9
5

   
  I

M
ET

 
2.

33
%

$4
78

,6
02

.3
5

   
  T

he
 Il

lin
oi

s 
Fu

nd
s

2.
40

%
$1

30
,9

83
.1

3
$8

17
,9

13
.4

3

Eh
le

rs
 In

ve
st

m
en

ts
 P

er
sh

in
g

$3
6,

88
1.

06

In
ve

st
m

en
ts

Pu
rc

ha
se

d
Fa

ce
 A

m
t.

@
C

ou
po

n 
R

at
e

YT
M

Pa
id

FM
V

D
ue

 
Fi

xe
d 

In
co

m
e

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
ill

2/
13

/2
02

3
30

1,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

99
.6

51
0.

00
0.

00
29

9,
94

8.
00

   
 

$3
00

,5
12

.3
8

3/
14

/2
02

3
M

U
FG

 B
K 

LT
D

 N
 Y

 B
R

H
 D

is
c 

C
om

l P
ap

er
12

/8
/2

02
2

22
0,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
98

.7
52

0.
00

0.
00

21
7,

25
5.

44
   

 
$2

19
,5

82
.0

1
3/

15
/2

02
3

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 N
ot

e
12

/2
1/

20
22

1,
00

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

 
98

.8
95

0.
13

0.
13

98
9,

23
0.

34
   

 
$9

96
,2

50
.0

0
3/

31
/2

02
3

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
ill

10
/2

6/
20

22
30

6,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

97
.9

39
0.

00
0.

00
29

9,
69

4.
53

   
 

$3
04

,0
50

.7
8

4/
20

/2
02

3
U

S 
Tr

ea
su

ry
 B

ill
1/

18
/2

02
3

50
6,

00
0.

00
   

   
   

 
98

.8
01

0.
00

0.
00

49
9,

93
0.

53
   

 
$5

02
,4

17
.5

2
4/

25
/2

02
3

U
S 

Ba
nk

9/
15

/2
01

8
24

9,
99

9.
99

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
50

2.
50

24
9,

99
9.

99
   

 
$2

49
,9

99
.9

9
6/

15
/2

02
3

U
S 

Tr
ea

su
ry

 B
ill

2/
15

/2
02

3
20

0,
00

0.
00

   
   

   
 

98
.4

13
0.

00
0.

00
19

6,
82

6.
67

   
 

$1
97

,0
56

.0
0

6/
20

/2
02

3
Li

sl
e 

Sa
vi

ng
s 

Ba
nk

1/
16

/2
01

9
22

5,
32

5.
93

   
   

   
 

10
0.

00
0

2.
72

2.
72

22
5,

32
5.

93
   

 
$2

35
,0

39
.9

1
2/

16
/2

02
4

Li
sl

e 
Sa

vi
ng

s 
Ba

nk
7/

11
/2

01
8

21
8,

37
4.

39
   

   
   

 
10

0.
00

0
2.

50
2.

50
21

8,
37

4.
39

   
 

$2
34

,4
28

.8
5

7/
11

/2
02

4
$3

,2
39

,3
37

.4
4

TO
TA

L 
C

U
R

R
EN

T 
A

SS
ET

S
$6

,7
28

,7
21

.8
6

8 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
O

n
ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

7
0

-0
2

-4
4

8
1

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

$
4

,9
9

5
.8

1
$

5
6

,5
2

5
.8

0
$

1
0

,4
0

2
.9

9
$

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

6
5

.2
6

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
4

,9
9

5
.8

1
5

6
,5

2
5

.8
0

1
0

,4
0

2
.9

9
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

5
.2

6

7
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
7

-1
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 T

ra
n

sf
er

 f
ro

m
 C

o
r

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
,0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
3

,4
3

3
.3

3
7

0
-0

5
-4

6
8

0
-0

0
D

eb
t 

C
er

ti
fi

ca
te

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 O

T
H

E
R

 R
E

V
E

N
U

E
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

3
3

.3
3

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
7

,4
9

5
.8

1
1

,0
8

6
,5

2
5

.8
0

1
0

,4
0

2
.9

9
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
,7

1
6

.3
1

9 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
S

T
A

X
 L

E
V

Y
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

1
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
C

o
rp

.
$

0
.0

0
$

3
,8

4
1

,4
9

6
.5

4
$

3
,7

7
0

,5
6

8
.4

0
$

3
,8

4
6

,6
6

0
.0

0
9

9
.8

7
4

0
-0

1
-4

4
1

4
-0

0
T

ax
 L

ev
y

- 
IM

R
F

0
.0

0
8

0
,0

5
8

.9
8

8
1

,8
2

9
.3

8
8

0
,1

6
6

.0
0

9
9

.8
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

1
5

-0
0

T
ax

 L
ev

y
- 

F
IC

A
0

.0
0

1
7

0
,7

9
2

.5
0

1
7

0
,2

4
9

.7
3

1
7

1
,0

2
2

.0
0

9
9

.8
7

T
O

T
A

L
 T

A
X

 L
E

V
Y

0
.0

0
4

,0
9

2
,3

4
8

.0
2

4
,0

2
2

,6
4

7
.5

1
4

,0
9

7
,8

4
8

.0
0

9
9

.8
7

T
IF

 S
U

R
P

L
U

S
1

0
-0

1
-4

4
5

5
-0

0
T

IF
-S

u
rp

lu
s 

C
o

rp
0

.0
0

3
1

,7
5

5
.8

1
3

1
,5

6
0

.0
8

3
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

.8
5

T
O

T
A

L
 T

IF
 S

U
R

P
L

U
S

0
.0

0
3

1
,7

5
5

.8
1

3
1

,5
6

0
.0

8
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

5
.8

5

P
E

R
S

O
N

A
L

 P
R

O
P

E
R

T
Y

 R
E

P
L

A
C

E
M

E
N

T
 T

A
X

1
0

-0
1

-4
4

6
1

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

0
.0

0
3

4
,6

0
6

.0
2

2
0

,7
8

7
.6

5
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

2
.2

6
4

0
-0

1
-4

4
6

2
-0

0
P

er
so

n
al

 P
ro

p
er

ty
R

ep
l.

 T
ax

 -
0

.0
0

1
,9

9
7

.2
1

1
,1

9
9

.7
1

8
5

0
.0

0
2

3
4

.9
7

4
5

-0
1

-4
4

6
3

-0
0

P
er

so
n

al
 P

ro
p

er
ty

R
ep

l.
 T

ax
 -

0
.0

0
3

1
3

.7
9

1
8

8
.4

9
1

5
0

.0
0

2
0

9
.1

9

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
A

L
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 R

E
P

0
.0

0
3

6
,9

1
7

.0
2

2
2

,1
7

5
.8

5
1

9
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
9

4
.3

0

IN
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

2
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 C
o

rp
5

,8
5

7
.5

4
5

6
,8

3
6

.4
9

1
9

,2
3

7
.2

0
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

8
.3

6
4

0
-0

2
-4

4
7

5
-0

0
In

te
re

st
 E

ar
n

ed
 -

 I
M

R
F

3
8

3
.0

3
3

,1
6

1
.8

5
6

8
8

.6
8

7
0

0
.0

0
4

5
1

.6
9

4
5

-0
2

-4
4

7
6

-0
0

In
te

re
st

 E
ar

n
ed

 -
 F

IC
A

3
7

8
.4

8
3

,2
6

3
.7

3
6

1
0

.3
3

5
0

0
.0

0
6

5
2

.7
5

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
T

E
R

E
S

T
 I

N
C

O
M

E
6

,6
1

9
.0

5
6

3
,2

6
2

.0
7

2
0

,5
3

6
.2

1
1

1
,2

0
0

.0
0

5
6

4
.8

4

U
N

R
E

A
L

IZ
E

D
 G

A
IN

/L
O

S
S

 O
N

 I
N

V
E

S
T

M
E

N
T

S
1

0
-0

2
-4

5
2

6
-0

0
U

n
re

al
iz

ed
 G

ai
n

/L
o

ss
 o

n
2

,0
1

7
.3

2
1

4
,1

9
1

.8
5

(3
2

,6
3

4
.3

3
)

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
A

L
IZ

E
D

 G
A

IN
/L

O
S

S
 O

2
,0

1
7

.3
2

1
4

,1
9

1
.8

5
(3

2
,6

3
4

.3
3

)
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

D
E

S
K

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
1

-0
0

L
o

st
 B

o
o

k
s

4
9

.0
2

6
9

6
.9

6
6

7
2

.6
1

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
9

.7
0

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

3
6

-0
0

N
o

n
-R

es
id

en
t 

F
ee

s
0

.0
0

9
9

5
.2

6
5

9
1

.9
5

5
0

0
.0

0
1

9
9

.0
5

1
0

-0
3

-4
5

4
0

-0
0

F
in

es
5

1
.1

3
(4

0
.8

2
)

3
9

9
.9

9
5

0
0

.0
0

(8
.1

6
)

T
O

T
A

L
 D

E
S

K
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
0

.1
5

1
,6

5
1

.4
0

1
,6

6
4

.5
5

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
2

.5
7

U
N

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 I

N
C

O
M

E
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
5

0
-0

0
G

if
ts

 -
 U

n
re

st
ri

ct
ed

 C
o

rp
0

.0
0

1
,0

4
6

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

0
.9

2
1

0
-0

3
-4

5
6

0
-3

0
G

if
ts

 -
 R

es
tr

ic
te

d
 -

 Y
S

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

8
,7

5
5

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

7
3

-0
0

C
o

p
ie

r 
In

co
m

e
9

6
2

.4
2

3
,1

7
2

.2
9

2
,8

5
4

.1
1

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
0

.6
4

10 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
R

ev
en

u
es

 -
 N

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e 
re

fl
ec

te
d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
3

-0
0

P
er

 C
ap

it
a 

G
ra

n
t

0
.0

0
4

4
,6

6
4

.4
8

4
2

,0
4

3
.4

0
4

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

6
.3

4
1

0
-0

4
-4

5
8

4
-0

0
O

th
er

 I
n

co
m

e 
- 

C
o

rp
.

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

8
.2

6
1

,0
2

4
,9

6
3

.9
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

.4
1

1
0

-0
4

-4
5

8
5

-0
0

L
ic

en
se

 S
ti

ck
er

 R
en

ew
al

s
2

0
3

.0
0

1
,8

4
8

.7
5

4
,8

9
2

.0
0

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
3

.1
1

1
0

-0
5

-4
5

9
5

-0
0

M
is

c.
 J

u
ry

D
u

ty
7

0
.0

0
4

8
6

.2
8

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 U

N
R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 I
N

C
O

M
E

1
,2

3
5

.4
2

5
3

,0
6

6
.0

6
1

,0
8

3
,5

0
8

.4
8

6
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

7
.7

1

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
V

E
N

U
E

S
$

9
,9

7
1

.9
4

$
4

,2
9

3
,1

9
2

.2
3

$
5

,1
4

9
,4

5
8

.3
5

$
4

,2
2

0
,5

4
8

.0
0

1
0

1
.7

2

11 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

O
n

ly

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

S
P

E
C

IA
L

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

7
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
6

-0
0

F
ac

il
it

y
an

d
 C

am
p

u
s

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
0

.0
0

$
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
6

7
-0

0
S

ec
u

ri
ty

S
ys

te
m

s
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
1

-0
0

F
u

rn
it

u
re

 &
 E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
-6

5
-5

6
7

4
-0

0
C

o
n

su
lt

in
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 M

A
IN

T
E

N
A

N
C

E
 A

N
D

 E
Q

U
IP

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

R
E

N
O

V
A

T
IO

N
 C

O
S

T
S

7
0

-6
5

-5
6

7
5

-0
0

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
 P

ro
je

ct
2

7
6

,2
2

9
.2

7
3

,3
7

0
,8

6
0

.2
9

4
5

5
,1

6
1

.6
2

5
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
.8

2
7

0
-6

5
-5

8
6

1
-0

0
In

te
ri

o
r 

R
en

o
v

at
io

n
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
N

O
V

A
T

IO
N

 C
O

S
T

S
2

7
6

,2
2

9
.2

7
3

,3
7

0
,8

6
0

.2
9

4
5

5
,1

6
1

.6
2

5
,2

0
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

4
.8

2

T
O

T
A

L
 S

P
E

C
IA

L
 R

E
S

E
R

V
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

2
7

6
,2

2
9

.2
7

3
,3

7
0

,8
6

0
.2

9
4

5
5

,1
6

1
.6

2
5

,2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

.6
4

12 



P
ag

e:
 1

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

A
L

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
E

M
P

L
O

Y
E

E
 C

O
S

T
S

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-1

0
A

d
m

in
is

tr
at

iv
e 

- 
R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
$

4
1

,3
8

0
.4

5
$

3
3

0
,0

4
5

.1
6

$
3

1
4

,9
1

2
.5

5
$

5
1

9
,2

7
8

.0
0

6
3

.5
6

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-2
0

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
rs

3
9

,9
7

4
.6

9
3

1
5

,0
4

3
.9

2
3

3
6

,7
8

5
.9

4
5

3
9

,6
2

1
.0

0
5

8
.3

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-3

0
Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

4
,7

0
9

.2
6

2
6

7
,0

6
1

.1
1

2
5

0
,1

3
7

.6
0

4
1

6
,5

1
9

.0
0

6
4

.1
2

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

0
3

-5
0

T
ec

h
n

ic
al

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 R
eg

. H
o

u
r

2
0

,2
8

0
.4

4
1

5
5

,5
5

1
.4

2
1

6
3

,8
6

5
.7

3
3

4
7

,4
5

1
.0

0
4

4
.7

7
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
0

3
-6

0
C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 -
 R

eg
. H

o
u

rs
3

7
,7

7
1

.7
7

2
8

5
,5

5
7

.4
1

2
9

7
,2

6
8

.0
3

4
7

7
,1

3
1

.0
0

5
9

.8
5

T
o

ta
l 

S
al

ar
ie

s
1

7
4

,1
1

6
.6

1
1

,3
5

3
,2

5
9

.0
2

1
,3

6
2

,9
6

9
.8

5
2

,3
0

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.8
4

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-1

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

m
in

5
,1

4
7

.3
7

3
7

,2
6

9
.4

6
2

8
,7

5
9

.4
0

4
9

,8
3

5
.0

0
7

4
.7

9
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-2

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

1
2

,4
0

6
.6

7
5

5
,0

6
7

.9
4

5
8

,4
8

7
.8

4
1

0
1

,3
3

0
.0

0
5

4
.3

5
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-3

0
H

o
sp

. I
ns

. -
 Y

S
4

,3
2

8
.9

1
3

2
,1

3
1

.8
6

3
0

,4
1

5
.6

1
5

0
,8

9
0

.0
0

6
3

.1
4

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
1

-5
0

H
o

sp
. I

n
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

2
,6

4
4

.1
6

1
9

,7
3

8
.4

8
2

0
,8

7
7

.8
8

3
0

,9
9

8
.0

0
6

3
.6

8
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

1
-6

0
H

o
sp

. I
n

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
4

,0
7

7
.3

7
3

1
,9

7
4

.4
8

3
1

,9
1

7
.7

3
5

8
,5

1
6

.0
0

5
4

.6
4

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-1
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 A

d
m

in
.

2
0

0
.8

1
1

,6
1

8
.9

5
1

,4
7

9
.8

4
2

,4
3

1
.0

0
6

6
.6

0
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-2

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
3

7
9

.6
8

3
,0

1
7

.5
0

3
,7

0
0

.7
8

6
,2

2
9

.0
0

4
8

.4
4

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-3
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 Y

S
1

9
1

.0
5

1
,4

8
5

.5
1

1
,7

7
6

.7
5

3
,1

3
6

.0
0

4
7

.3
7

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
2

-5
0

D
en

ta
l 

In
s.

 -
 T

ec
h

1
3

1
.7

8
1

,0
1

1
.7

9
1

,3
9

5
.4

3
1

,8
4

9
.0

0
5

4
.7

2
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

2
-6

0
D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
 -

 C
ir

c
1

9
7

.2
5

1
,2

5
5

.8
9

1
,8

2
8

.0
7

4
,7

8
6

.0
0

2
6

.2
4

T
o

ta
l 

H
ea

lt
h

 a
n

d
 D

en
ta

l 
In

s.
2

9
,7

0
5

.0
5

1
8

4
,5

7
1

.8
6

1
8

0
,6

3
9

.3
3

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.5
4

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
1

0
-1

0
-5

6
4

6
-0

0
U

n
em

p
lo

ym
en

t 
C

o
m

p
en

sa
ti

o
n

0
.0

0
(2

,9
4

9
.2

5
)

4
1

8
.6

7
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
(7

3
.7

3
)

1
0

-1
0

-5
6

4
6

-1
0

T
u

it
io

n
 R

ei
m

b
u

rs
em

en
t 

- 
S

ta
ff

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 S

ta
ff

 B
en

ef
it

s
0

.0
0

(2
,9

4
9

.2
5

)
4

1
8

.6
7

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

(7
3

.7
3

)

F
IC

A
 E

x
pe

ns
es

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-1
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
dm

in
3

,1
1

9
.2

2
2

4
,8

7
9

.7
5

2
3

,7
9

4
.3

4
4

0
,1

8
7

.0
0

6
1

.9
1

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-2
0

F
IC

A
 E

xp
en

se
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v.

2
,9

4
6

.0
4

2
3

,1
0

4
.1

2
2

4
,2

6
1

.8
8

4
1

,7
6

1
.0

0
5

5
.3

2
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-3

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
2

,6
1

5
.1

7
2

0
,1

3
2

.6
4

1
8

,7
4

6
.1

8
3

2
,2

3
4

.0
0

6
2

.4
6

4
5

-1
0

-5
6

2
5

-5
0

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

1
,5

2
4

.7
2

1
1

,6
9

7
.7

9
1

2
,2

9
9

.5
9

2
6

,8
8

9
.0

0
4

3
.5

0
4

5
-1

0
-5

6
2

5
-6

0
F

IC
A

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

,6
7

4
.0

2
2

0
,2

0
7

.6
2

2
1

,6
3

2
.4

7
3

6
,9

2
9

.0
0

5
4

.7
2

T
o

ta
l 

F
IC

A
 E

x
p

en
se

s
1

2
,8

7
9

.1
7

1
0

0
,0

2
1

.9
2

1
0

0
,7

3
4

.4
6

1
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
6

.1
9

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-1

0
IM

R
F

 E
xp

en
se

 -
 A

dm
in

7
8

6
.7

0
1

2
,9

7
6

.4
9

1
9

,4
9

0
.7

3
1

9
,0

9
0

.0
0

6
7

.9
8

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-2
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

s
7

7
5

.0
6

1
3

,0
3

5
.1

1
2

2
,2

6
7

.5
5

2
2

,2
6

1
.0

0
5

8
.5

6
4

0
-1

0
-5

6
2

8
-3

0
IM

R
F

 E
x

p
en

se
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
ic

es
6

3
2

.5
9

1
0

,1
4

1
.4

9
1

5
,3

8
0

.1
1

1
5

,1
2

3
.0

0
6

7
.0

6

13 



P
ag

e:
 2

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-5
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
s.

4
0

1
.5

6
6

,4
5

1
.5

3
1

0
,9

4
4

.2
8

9
,8

6
9

.0
0

6
5

.3
7

4
0

-1
0

-5
6

2
8

-6
0

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

 -
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

5
8

7
.9

5
8

,8
5

3
.9

0
1

4
,3

5
2

.0
2

1
3

,6
5

7
.0

0
6

4
.8

3

T
o

ta
l 

IM
R

F
 E

x
p

en
se

s
3

,1
8

3
.8

6
5

1
,4

5
8

.5
2

8
2

,4
3

4
.6

9
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
4

.3
2

T
o

ta
l 

E
M

P
L

O
Y

E
E

 C
O

S
T

S
2

1
9

,8
8

4
.6

9
1

,6
8

6
,3

6
2

.0
7

1
,7

2
7

,1
9

7
.0

0
2

,8
7

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.7
2

B
U

IL
D

IN
G

 C
O

S
T

S
U

ti
li

ti
es

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
0

-0
0

In
te

rn
et

 S
er

v
ic

e 
P

ro
v

id
er

0
.0

0
2

,7
0

0
.0

0
3

,6
0

0
.0

0
5

,4
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

1
-0

0
IN

et
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
,8

1
0

.0
0

1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

2
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 P

h
o

n
e

7
6

5
.1

6
4

,9
3

6
.0

2
5

,4
7

2
.2

3
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
9

.3
6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
3

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 G
as

1
,8

8
3

.8
6

6
,8

0
6

.9
2

7
,2

7
3

.4
2

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

8
.0

7
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
5

4
-0

0
U

ti
li

ti
es

 -
 S

ew
er

 &
 W

at
er

4
5

0
.0

0
2

,4
3

9
.0

0
1

,0
0

3
.4

2
2

,3
0

0
.0

0
1

0
6

.0
4

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
5

-0
0

U
ti

li
ti

es
 -

 E
le

ct
ri

c
1

,7
8

7
.0

5
2

2
,4

7
7

.8
9

2
9

,9
8

6
.3

5
5

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.9
6

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

5
6

-0
0

V
er

iz
o

n
1

2
5

.0
0

8
7

5
.0

0
8

7
5

.0
0

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.3
3

T
o

ta
l 

U
ti

li
ti

es
5

,0
1

1
.0

7
4

2
,0

4
4

.8
3

5
0

,0
2

0
.4

2
8

1
,0

1
0

.0
0

5
1

.9
0

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
0

-0
0

M
ai

n
t 

C
o

n
tr

ac
ts

 -
 H

V
A

C
1

,2
5

0
.0

0
3

,7
5

0
.0

0
3

,7
5

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

5
.0

0
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

1
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
ac

ts
 -

 M
ai

n
t.

 S
er

v
i

2
,7

6
4

.1
0

2
0

,2
0

4
.8

0
2

4
,3

0
6

.8
0

4
9

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.8

2
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

2
-0

0
M

ai
n

t 
C

o
n

tr
. -

 L
an

d
sc

ap
e 

S
er

v
.

4
,9

8
0

.0
0

2
1

,6
9

0
.0

0
2

3
,6

7
5

.0
0

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
.2

3
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

3
-0

0
M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
ai

rs
-G

en
l 

re
p

ai
rs

, S
u

1
0

1
.3

1
6

,6
0

0
.7

3
5

,0
8

0
.4

9
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
6

.0
1

1
0

-2
0

-5
6

6
4

-0
0

M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

-N
o

n
 C

o
n

tr
. W

o
rk

4
,1

9
5

.4
5

1
6

,4
3

9
.7

7
3

2
,6

4
7

.2
5

7
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
2

3
.4

9
1

0
-2

0
-5

6
6

5
-0

0
R

u
b

b
is

h
 R

em
o

v
al

2
6

9
.6

6
2

,2
2

1
.1

2
2

,4
4

5
.3

1
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

5
.5

3

T
o

ta
l 

M
ai

n
te

n
an

ce
 a

n
d

 R
ep

ai
rs

1
3

,5
6

0
.5

2
7

0
,9

0
6

.4
2

9
1

,9
0

4
.8

5
1

7
8

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

9
.7

2

T
O

T
A

L
 B

U
IL

D
IN

G
 C

O
S

T
S

1
8

,5
7

1
.5

9
1

1
2

,9
5

1
.2

5
1

4
1

,9
2

5
.2

7
2

5
9

,5
1

0
.0

0
4

3
.5

2

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

0
-0

0
P

o
st

ag
e 

an
d

 S
h

ip
p

in
g

(8
.9

6
)

1
,8

5
4

.3
5

2
,8

9
2

.0
5

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
3

.7
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
0

-1
0

P
ri

n
ti

n
g

/S
p

ec
. S

er
v

. -
 A

d
u

lt
3

,5
7

6
.0

0
1

4
,1

6
4

.0
0

1
0

,2
4

2
.0

0
1

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

8
3

.3
2

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
1

-0
0

P
o

st
ag

e 
S

p
ec

ia
l 

S
er

v
2

,0
7

8
.3

6
7

,3
1

5
.9

6
5

,9
5

2
.7

9
8

,8
0

0
.0

0
8

3
.1

4
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

2
-0

0
P

ri
n

ti
n

g
0

.0
0

2
9

8
.6

9
2

7
1

.3
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

2
9

.8
7

T
o

ta
l 

P
o

st
ag

e 
an

d
 P

ri
n

ti
n

g
5

,6
4

5
.4

0
2

3
,6

3
3

.0
0

1
9

,3
5

8
.2

2
3

2
,3

0
0

.0
0

7
3

.1
7

S
u

p
p

li
es

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
3

-0
0

O
ff

ic
e 

S
u

p
p

li
es

3
3

4
.7

2
4

,1
1

1
.1

5
3

,5
0

9
.8

9
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
7

4
.7

5
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

4
-0

0
C

ir
c.

 M
at

er
ia

l 
S

u
p

p
li

es
8

6
5

.2
7

5
,4

5
7

.1
8

7
,6

4
6

.1
8

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

4
.5

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

5
-0

0
C

o
p

ie
r 

S
u

p
p

li
es

0
.0

0
1

,2
4

7
.0

0
7

5
1

.3
7

1
,9

0
0

.0
0

6
5

.6
3

14 



P
ag

e:
 3

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
6

-0
0

K
it

ch
en

 S
u

p
p

li
es

5
9

0
.9

5
2

,2
8

3
.5

8
2

,1
7

0
.4

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

5
.6

7
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

7
-0

0
P

ro
ce

ss
in

g
 S

u
p

p
li

es
2

,6
5

3
.0

7
1

9
,2

8
1

.5
0

1
8

,7
1

9
.7

9
4

3
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
4

.8
4

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

1
8

-0
0

C
o

m
p

u
te

r 
S

u
p

p
li

es
3

,7
9

7
.0

2
8

,6
5

4
.2

4
7

,2
6

6
.0

7
1

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

6
9

.7
9

T
o

ta
l 

S
u

p
p

li
es

8
,2

4
1

.0
3

4
1

,0
3

4
.6

5
4

0
,0

6
3

.7
5

7
7

,8
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.7

4

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
1

9
-0

0
P

u
b

li
sh

in
g

0
.0

0
1

,0
9

2
.4

1
7

1
4

.6
1

1
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
2

.8
3

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
2

-1
5

S
af

et
y

D
ep

o
si

t 
B

o
x

 R
en

ta
l

0
.0

0
1

5
8

.3
3

1
3

7
.5

0
2

0
0

.0
0

7
9

.1
7

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
3

-0
0

C
h

ec
k

 P
ri

n
ti

n
g

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

4
0

2
.2

9
5

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-2

5
-5

7
2

3
-1

5
B

an
k

 C
h

ar
g

es
3

0
2

.0
3

3
,0

6
5

.2
2

2
,7

5
3

.5
1

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
1

.0
9

1
0

-2
5

-5
7

2
4

-1
5

L
o

ca
l 

T
ra

v
el

6
.2

5
2

5
6

.7
7

1
3

6
.2

3
5

0
0

.0
0

5
1

.3
5

T
o

ta
l 

O
th

er
 O

p
er

at
in

g
 C

o
st

s
3

0
8

.2
8

4
,5

7
2

.7
3

4
,1

4
4

.1
4

8
,7

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.5
6

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
1

4
,1

9
4

.7
1

6
9

,2
4

0
.3

8
6

3
,5

6
6

.1
1

1
1

8
,8

0
0

.0
0

5
8

.2
8

IN
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
0

-0
0

F
id

el
it

y
B

o
n

d
s

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
2

,1
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
1

-0
0

P
ro

p
er

ty
D

am
ag

e 
(A

ll
-P

er
il

)
0

.0
0

5
9

,2
7

7
.1

0
5

7
,2

3
2

.5
0

4
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

2
8

.8
6

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
2

-0
0

N
o

ta
ry

B
o

n
d

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
5

.0
0

2
2

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
0

-5
7

5
4

-0
0

W
o

rk
er

s 
C

o
m

p
 I

n
su

ra
n

ce
(4

7
0

.0
0

)
6

,5
1

4
.0

0
9

,3
7

2
.5

0
7

,0
0

0
.0

0
9

3
.0

6

T
O

T
A

L
 I

N
S

U
R

A
N

C
E

(4
7

0
.0

0
)

6
7

,8
9

1
.1

0
6

8
,7

8
0

.0
0

5
5

,3
2

5
.0

0
1

2
2

.7
1

C
O

N
T

R
A

C
T

U
A

L
 S

E
R

V
IC

E
S

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
0

-0
0

L
eg

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s

0
.0

0
1

,5
1

8
.7

5
4

,1
5

1
.2

5
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

.1
3

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
1

-0
0

C
o

ll
ec

ti
o

n
 A

g
en

cy
2

5
.3

0
2

9
0

.9
5

2
4

1
.6

5
7

0
0

.0
0

4
1

.5
6

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
2

-0
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

er
v

ic
es

 -
 A

d
m

in
0

.0
0

2
,4

7
5

.0
0

2
5

0
.0

0
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
4

9
.5

0
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
6

3
-0

0
O

th
er

 C
o

n
tr

 S
rv

cs
-T

ec
h

 A
ss

t
6

,9
9

3
.2

1
9

4
,3

6
7

.4
6

7
2

,6
7

4
.5

0
9

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
9

.3
3

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
4

-1
0

O
th

er
 C

o
n

tr
 S

rv
cs

 -
 L

ib
ra

ry
W

i
2

,2
6

4
.3

1
1

7
,2

1
0

.8
1

2
3

,0
9

4
.5

8
4

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
3

.0
3

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
5

-1
0

In
v

es
tm

en
t 

A
g

en
cy

C
o

n
su

lt
an

ts
4

3
0

.6
4

3
,4

7
1

.5
6

4
,2

7
5

.9
2

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

4
6

.2
9

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

6
9

-0
0

A
cc

o
u

n
ti

n
g

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
5

,2
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-3
5

-5
7

7
0

-0
0

C
o

n
tr

ac
tu

al
 -

 A
u

d
it

 F
ee

0
.0

0
9

,1
7

5
.0

0
8

,9
0

0
.0

0
9

,2
0

0
.0

0
9

9
.7

3
1

0
-3

5
-5

7
7

1
-0

0
P

ay
ro

ll
 S

er
v

ic
e

1
,9

1
3

.1
6

6
,5

7
2

.9
5

5
,2

4
1

.5
5

7
,9

0
0

.0
0

8
3

.2
0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
R

A
C

T
U

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
1

1
,6

2
6

.6
2

1
3

5
,0

8
2

.4
8

1
1

8
,8

2
9

.4
5

1
8

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
2

.8
2

P
E

R
S

O
N

N
E

L
 D

E
V

E
L

O
P

M
E

N
T

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
3

-0
0

D
u

es
 -

 S
ta

ff
4

0
.0

0
2

,8
1

4
.0

0
2

,5
7

1
.0

0
4

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

0
.3

5
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

4
-0

0
M

ee
ti

n
g

s 
- 

S
ta

ff
5

1
4

.2
4

6
0

9
.6

9
1

6
7

.5
1

2
,4

0
0

.0
0

2
5

.4
0

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
5

-0
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
S

ta
ff

4
4

2
.3

4
3

,8
1

4
.3

0
9

3
7

.9
4

7
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
4

.4
9

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
6

-0
0

M
em

o
ri

al
/T

ri
b

u
te

/R
ec

o
g

n
it

io
n

0
.0

0
7

4
.9

9
2

5
2

.8
7

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

1
.6

7
1

0
-4

0
-5

7
8

7
-0

0
S

ta
ff

 D
ev

el
o

p
m

en
t

0
.0

0
1

,8
4

3
.9

3
3

8
3

.8
6

2
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
3

.7
6

15 



P
ag

e:
 4

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-4
0

-5
7

8
8

-0
0

T
ra

in
in

g
 (

C
o

n
t 

E
d

) 
- 

S
ta

ff
2

,5
5

0
.0

0
2

,5
5

0
.0

0
7

0
0

.0
0

6
,5

0
0

.0
0

3
9

.2
3

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
6

-7
0

D
u

es
 -

 T
ru

st
ee

0
.0

0
1

5
0

.0
0

2
3

0
.0

0
5

2
5

.0
0

2
8

.5
7

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
7

-7
0

C
o

n
fe

re
n

ce
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
8

-7
0

M
ee

ti
n

g
s 

- 
T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

-4
5

-5
7

8
9

-7
0

T
ra

in
in

g
-T

ru
st

ee
s

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

.9
8

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 P

E
R

S
O

N
N

E
L

 D
E

V
E

L
O

P
M

E
N

3
,5

4
6

.5
8

1
1

,8
5

6
.9

1
5

,2
8

3
.1

6
3

0
,4

2
5

.0
0

3
8

.9
7

E
Q

U
IP

M
E

N
T

 C
O

S
T

S
M

aj
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
m

en
t

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
1

-1
0

P
o

la
ri

s 
M

ai
n

t 
(C

o
rp

)
0

.0
0

5
8

,9
3

3
.5

7
5

6
,0

6
0

.5
9

5
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
7

.1
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

0
3

-1
0

T
ec

h
n

o
lo

g
y

3
,9

8
2

.8
1

4
2

,3
9

0
.0

0
1

1
,3

0
5

.0
3

5
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

4
.7

8
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
0

4
-1

0
F

ac
il

it
y

3
,2

5
5

.4
1

5
,2

4
5

.4
1

5
,3

7
7

.9
9

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.4

5

T
o

ta
l 

M
aj

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
7

,2
3

8
.2

2
1

0
6

,5
6

8
.9

8
7

2
,7

4
3

.6
1

1
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
2

.6
7

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-1

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 A
d

m
in

is
tr

at
io

n
0

.0
0

7
4

8
.8

6
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
6

.9
8

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-2
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

ic
es

2
9

2
.1

0
4

4
2

.0
3

1
8

2
.5

1
7

0
0

.0
0

6
3

.1
5

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-3
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t 
- 

Y
o

u
th

5
1

5
.0

6
5

4
3

.2
3

1
0

3
.9

9
7

0
0

.0
0

7
7

.6
0

1
0

-4
8

-5
8

2
3

-5
0

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

 -
 T

ec
h

 S
er

v
ic

es
1

4
7

.8
1

2
8

6
.9

3
5

2
0

.7
0

7
0

0
.0

0
4

0
.9

9
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
2

3
-6

0
M

in
o

r 
E

q
u

ip
 -

 C
ir

c
5

5
4

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

0
.0

0
1

0
0

.0
0

T
o

ta
l 

M
in

o
r 

E
q

u
ip

m
en

t
1

,5
0

8
.9

7
2

,7
2

1
.0

5
8

0
7

.2
0

3
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
7

.7
4

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

3
-0

0
R

en
ta

l-
P

o
st

ag
e 

M
et

er
0

.0
0

5
4

1
.7

1
5

4
1

.7
1

7
2

0
.0

0
7

5
.2

4
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

5
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

C
o

n
tr

-L
ib

. W
i

7
0

6
.3

1
6

,7
3

0
.1

8
1

0
,3

0
6

.1
3

2
0

,2
8

0
.0

0
3

3
.1

9
1

0
-4

8
-5

8
4

6
-0

0
E

q
u

ip
 M

ai
n

t/
R

ep
r-

N
o

n
C

o
n

tr
5

0
.8

8
1

,0
5

2
.6

4
2

9
.9

1
1

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
5

.2
6

T
o

ta
l 

E
q

u
ip

 M
ai

n
t/

R
ep

ai
rs

 a
n

d
 R

en
ta

ls
7

5
7

.1
9

8
,3

2
4

.5
3

1
0

,8
7

7
.7

5
2

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
7

.8
4

T
O

T
A

L
 E

Q
U

IP
M

E
N

T
 C

O
S

T
S

9
,5

0
4

.3
8

1
1

7
,6

1
4

.5
6

8
4

,4
2

8
.5

6
1

4
0

,5
0

0
.0

0
8

3
.7

1

L
IB

R
A

R
Y

 M
E

D
IA

B
o

o
k

s
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

3
-2

0
L

it
er

ac
y/

E
S

L
1

1
4

.0
0

3
,1

6
7

.8
0

3
,2

5
7

.4
7

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
9

.6
0

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-3
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
3

,5
5

8
.3

7
2

8
,0

8
2

.8
3

3
3

,2
6

5
.2

0
5

4
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.0
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
3

-5
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

T
ec

h
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

4
-1

0
B

o
o

k
s 

- 
N

o
n

 F
ic

ti
o

n
4

,3
9

5
.2

8
3

6
,4

2
0

.0
2

4
6

,6
8

5
.9

8
8

6
,2

0
0

.0
0

4
2

.2
5

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

6
5

-1
0

B
o

o
k

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

/T
ee

n
 F

ic
ti

o
n

3
,7

7
2

.8
5

3
3

,4
1

1
.8

9
4

2
,2

6
9

.8
0

7
4

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

4
.8

5
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

7
-2

0
R

ef
 B

o
o

k
s 

- 
A

d
u

lt
 S

er
v

8
5

4
.9

0
2

,9
9

3
.3

9
7

,1
7

5
.2

0
1

8
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

.6
3

T
o

ta
l 

B
o

o
k

s
1

2
,6

9
5

.4
0

1
0

4
,0

7
5

.9
3

1
3

2
,6

5
3

.6
5

2
4

0
,7

0
0

.0
0

4
3

.2
4

16 



P
ag

e:
 5

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

D
at

ab
as

es
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
6

9
-2

0
In

te
rn

et
 L

ic
en

se
d

 D
B

as
es

0
.0

0
9

7
,3

4
3

.4
4

8
7

,3
7

2
.8

3
1

1
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

8
.4

9
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

2
-1

0
D

b
as

es
 -

 P
ro

fe
ss

io
n

al
1

,6
5

2
.9

1
6

,0
3

6
.5

6
5

,3
2

7
.5

6
1

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.3
7

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

7
3

-3
0

D
b

as
es

 -
 Y

o
u

th
 S

er
v

0
.0

0
1

2
,2

9
9

.6
6

1
5

,1
4

2
.1

5
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

1
0

2
.5

0

T
o

ta
l 

D
at

ab
as

es
1

,6
5

2
.9

1
1

1
5

,6
7

9
.6

6
1

0
7

,8
4

2
.5

4
1

3
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
8

7
.6

4

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

0
-3

0
A

-V
 M

at
ls

 -
 Y

ou
th

 S
er

v
6

0
6

.9
0

7
,9

0
4

.0
1

1
0

,0
5

4
.0

2
1

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.6
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
8

9
5

-4
0

A
-V

 M
at

ls
 -

 A
du

lt
 S

er
v

2
,5

5
6

.5
5

3
0

,1
0

4
.3

0
4

0
,6

6
7

.4
0

6
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.1

7
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
9

9
-2

0
D

ig
it

al
 C

o
n

te
n

t
1

0
,4

3
3

.7
2

7
3

,8
1

1
.4

1
7

4
,5

7
0

.2
9

1
0

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

7
0

.3
0

T
o

ta
l 

A
u

d
io

-V
is

u
al

 M
at

er
ia

ls
1

3
,5

9
7

.1
7

1
1

1
,8

1
9

.7
2

1
2

5
,2

9
1

.7
1

1
8

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
2

.1
2

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

0
-5

0
-5

8
7

1
-2

0
D

o
cu

m
en

t 
D

el
iv

er
y

0
.0

0
2

3
,8

4
1

.0
3

2
2

,9
9

3
.5

7
2

4
,5

0
0

.0
0

9
7

.3
1

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-2
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
1

,4
8

2
.6

4
2

2
,2

3
3

.3
4

2
8

,7
1

7
.7

0
3

7
,5

0
0

.0
0

5
9

.2
9

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-3
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

0
.0

0
2

6
4

.8
9

1
3

2
.9

1
5

0
0

.0
0

5
2

.9
8

1
0

-5
0

-5
9

0
0

-8
0

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s 
- 

P
ro

f.
 C

o
ll

ec
ti

o
n

3
9

2
.0

0
3

,3
1

9
.9

7
2

,1
1

5
.9

7
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
1

1
0

.6
7

T
o

ta
l 

P
er

io
d

ic
al

s/
D

o
c 

D
el

iv
er

y
1

,8
7

4
.6

4
4

9
,6

5
9

.2
3

5
3

,9
6

0
.1

5
6

5
,5

0
0

.0
0

7
5

.8
2

T
O

T
A

L
 L

IB
R

A
R

Y
 M

E
D

IA
2

9
,8

2
0

.1
2

3
8

1
,2

3
4

.5
4

4
1

9
,7

4
8

.0
5

6
1

8
,2

0
0

.0
0

6
1

.6
7

P
R

O
G

R
A

M
S

 A
N

D
 R

E
A

D
E

R
'S

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

S
P

ro
g

ra
m

s
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-1

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
ic

es
6

7
4

.7
4

6
,8

1
8

.2
2

9
,1

1
2

.1
4

1
3

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

2
.4

5
1

0
-6

0
-5

9
3

1
-3

0
P

ro
g

ra
m

s 
- 

Y
o

u
th

5
5

3
.3

4
7

,3
1

6
.8

4
6

,1
3

1
.5

8
1

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

6
0

.9
7

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-4
0

O
n

li
n

e 
M

ar
k

et
in

g
0

.0
0

6
4

6
.4

6
6

1
0

.1
8

2
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
2

.3
2

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

3
1

-5
0

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y

R
el

at
io

n
s

8
4

7
.3

7
2

,6
0

8
.6

7
1

,5
2

6
.3

0
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

7
.4

3

T
o

ta
l 

P
ro

g
ra

m
s

2
,0

7
5

.4
5

1
7

,3
9

0
.1

9
1

7
,3

8
0

.2
0

3
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
5

3
.5

1

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-1
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 A
d

u
lt

 S
er

v
.

0
.0

0
1

3
9

.9
8

1
8

4
.6

8
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.0
0

1
0

-6
0

-5
9

4
0

-3
0

R
ea

d
er

 S
er

v
ic

es
 -

 Y
o

u
th

 S
er

v
.

8
3

1
.0

1
2

,6
7

4
.1

5
1

,2
6

8
.3

5
5

,5
0

0
.0

0
4

8
.6

2

T
o

ta
l 

R
ea

d
er

s 
S

er
v

ic
es

8
3

1
.0

1
2

,8
1

4
.1

3
1

,4
5

3
.0

3
7

,5
0

0
.0

0
3

7
.5

2

T
O

T
A

L
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

S
 A

N
D

 R
E

A
D

E
R

S
 

2
,9

0
6

.4
6

2
0

,2
0

4
.3

2
1

8
,8

3
3

.2
3

4
0

,0
0

0
.0

0
5

0
.5

1

R
E

S
T

R
IC

T
E

D
 U

S
A

G
E

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
0

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 G

if
ts

0
.0

0
1

,1
5

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
6

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

.1
9

17 



P
ag

e:
 6

L
is

le
 L

ib
ra

ry
D

is
tr

ic
t

F
o

r 
th

e 
E

ig
h

t 
M

o
n

th
s 

E
n

d
in

g
 F

eb
ru

ar
y

2
8

, 
2

0
2

3
E

x
p

en
se

s 
- 

N
o

 S
p

ec
ia

l 
R

es
er

v
e 

re
fl

ec
te

d

C
u

rr
en

t
M

o
n

th
C

u
rr

en
t 

Y
ea

r
to

 D
at

e
P

ri
o

r 
Y

ea
r 

to
D

at
e

C
u

rr
en

t
A

n
n

u
al

B
u

d
g

et

%
 o

f 
B

u
d

g
et

to
 Y

T
D

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
1

-8
0

R
es

tr
ic

te
d

 -
 P

er
 C

ap
it

a 
G

ra
n

t
1

4
,5

9
9

.8
0

3
2

,0
8

3
.6

5
2

3
,7

3
3

.7
8

4
2

,0
0

0
.0

0
7

6
.3

9
1

0
-8

0
-5

9
8

2
-8

0
In

te
re

st
 E

x
p

en
se

0
.0

0
1

3
,2

5
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

1
,0

0
0

.0
0

4
2

.7
4

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
3

-8
0

D
eb

t 
P

ri
n

ci
p

al
 P

ay
m

en
t

0
.0

0
3

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

6
,0

0
0

.0
0

9
7

.2
2

T
O

T
A

L
 R

E
S

T
R

IC
T

E
D

 U
S

A
G

E
 E

X
P

E
N

1
4

,5
9

9
.8

0
8

1
,4

8
3

.6
5

2
3

,7
3

3
.7

8
1

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
6

5
.1

9

C
O

N
T

IN
G

E
N

C
Y

1
0

-9
0

-5
9

9
9

-0
0

C
o

n
ti

n
g

en
cy

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

1
3

,6
7

1
.1

4
2

5
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0

T
O

T
A

L
 C

O
N

T
IN

G
E

N
C

Y
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
1

3
,6

7
1

.1
4

2
5

,0
0

0
.0

0
0

.0
0

T
O

T
A

L
 E

X
P

E
N

S
E

S
 -

 E
X

C
 O

P
 T

R
A

N
S

3
2

4
,1

8
4

.9
5

2
,6

8
3

,9
2

1
.2

6
2

,6
8

5
,9

9
5

.7
5

4
,4

7
0

,2
6

0
.0

0
6

0
.0

4

O
P

E
R

A
T

IN
G

 T
R

A
N

S
F

E
R

S
 O

U
T

1
0

-8
0

-5
9

8
4

-8
0

T
ra

n
sf

er
 t

o
 S

p
ec

ia
l 

R
es

er
v

e
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

3
3

.3
3

T
O

T
A

L
 O

P
E

R
A

T
IN

G
 T

R
A

N
S

F
E

R
S

 O
2

,5
0

0
.0

0
1

,0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

0
.0

0
3

0
,0

0
0

.0
0

3
,4

3
3

.3
3

T
O

T
A

L
 A

L
L

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
S

3
2

6
,6

8
4

.9
5

3
,7

1
3

,9
2

1
.2

6
2

,6
8

5
,9

9
5

.7
5

4
,5

0
0

,2
6

0
.0

0
8

2
.5

3

18 



19 



20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



M
o

n
th

ly
 C

ir
cu

la
ti

o
n

 R
e

p
o

rt
 -

 F
eb

ru
ar

y 
2

0
2

3

Fe
b

-2
3

Y
T

D
 F

Y
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 F
Y

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

C
h

ec
ko

u
ts

R
e

n
e

w
al

s
TO

TA
LS

A
d

u
lt

 N
o

n
-P

ri
n

t
1

,7
0

1
1

,9
5

4
3

,6
5

5
4

4
,9

3
0

3
2

,5
8

2
-2

7
.4

8
%

A
d

u
lt

 P
ri

n
t

3
,0

9
5

2
,4

2
7

5
,5

2
2

6
9

,5
1

8
4

9
,9

3
7

-2
8

.1
7

%

A
d

u
lt

 T
o

ta
l

4
,7

9
6

4
,3

8
1

9
,1

7
7

1
1

4
,4

4
8

8
2

,5
1

9
-2

7
.9

0
%

YS
 N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t

4
3

4
7

0
3

1
,1

3
7

1
3

,3
2

2
9

,6
4

9
-2

7
.5

7
%

YS
 P

ri
n

t
5

,5
7

7
5

,2
4

3
1

0
,8

2
0

1
0

8
,4

9
2

9
3

,2
9

8
-1

4
.0

0
%

To
ta

l Y
S

6
,0

1
1

5
,9

4
6

1
1

,9
5

7
1

2
1

,8
1

4
1

0
2

,9
4

7
-1

5
.4

9
%

D
ig

it
al

 M
ed

ia

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
3

,9
9

5
3

,9
9

5
2

8
,2

0
1

3
2

,5
1

0
1

5
.2

8
%

h
o

o
p

la
1

,9
3

1
1

,9
3

1
1

4
,9

2
5

1
4

,2
0

6
-4

.8
2

%

O
ve

rd
ri

ve
 M

ag
az

in
es

1
1

6
1

1
6

8
2

8
1

,1
0

4
3

3
.3

3
%

P
re

ss
R

e
ad

er
6

0
8

6
0

8
2

,5
5

8
4

,0
9

4
6

0
.0

5
%

K
an

o
p

y
2

2
0

2
2

0
1

,9
1

3
1

,6
4

5
-1

4
.0

1
%

To
ta

l D
ig

it
al

6
,8

7
0

0
6

,8
7

0
4

8
,4

2
5

5
3

,5
5

9
1

0
.6

0
%

Su
b

to
ta

l P
ri

n
t 

+ 
N

o
n

-P
ri

n
t/

D
ig

it
al

1
7

,6
7

7
1

0
,3

2
7

2
8

,0
0

4
2

8
4

,6
8

7
2

3
9

,0
2

5
-1

6
.0

4
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
 S

es
si

o
n

s 
Lo

gi
n

s
1

,9
7

1
1

,9
7

1
7

,8
1

1
7

,1
5

2
-8

.4
4

%

D
at

ab
as

e 
U

sa
ge

/U
n

iq
u

e 
Lo

gi
n

s
3

,2
4

0
3

,2
4

0
3

0
,0

1
1

2
8

,7
6

1
-4

.1
7

%

W
ir

el
es

s 
U

se
3

7
4

3
7

4
3

,7
5

5
2

,4
9

5
-3

3
.5

6
%

Sc
an

n
X

 s
es

si
o

n
s/

jo
b

s
2

1
8

2
1

8
4

,2
9

6
1

,2
7

3
-7

0
.3

7
%

M
u

se
u

m
 A

d
ve

n
tu

re
 P

as
se

s
5

5
2

1
1

2
5

3
1

9
.9

1
%

To
ta

l I
T/

R
es

o
u

rc
e 

Se
ss

io
n

s
5

,8
0

8
0

5
,8

0
8

4
6

,0
8

4
3

9
,9

3
4

-1
3

.3
5

%

To
ta

l C
ir

cu
la

ti
o

n
2

3
,4

8
5

1
0

,3
2

7
3

3
,8

1
2

3
3

0
,7

7
1

2
7

8
,9

5
9

-1
5

.6
6

%

Li
te

ra
cy

 S
o

ft
w

ar
e 

U
sa

ge
 H

o
u

rs
0

6
0

--

B
o

rr
o

w
er

 In
fo

rm
at

io
n

Fe
b

. 2
0

2
3

 T
o

ta
l

Y
T

D
 2

1
/2

2
Y

T
D

 2
2

/2
3

Y
T

D
 %

 C
h

an
ge

N
ew

 L
ib

ra
ry

 C
ar

d
s 

A
d

d
ed

1
3

6
9

3
0

1
,0

7
1

1
5

.1
6

%
M

o
n

th
ly

 B
o

rr
o

w
e

rs
2

,1
0

1
1

9
,7

2
4

1
7

,6
3

9
-1

0
.5

7
%

To
ta

l #
 R

e
gi

st
er

ed
 B

o
rr

o
w

e
rs

8
,3

7
0

7
,7

6
9

8
,3

7
0

7
.7

4
%

In
te

rL
ib

ra
ry

 L
o

an
s

M
at

er
ia

ls
 S

en
t

0
7

1
5

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

M
at

er
ia

ls
 R

ec
ei

ve
d

5
2

8
2

,3
5

3
3

,2
6

0
3

8
.5

5
%

P
o

la
ri

s/
C

at
al

o
g 

H
o

ld
s

H
o

ld
s 

P
la

ce
d

2
,5

2
7

2
5

,3
3

8
2

2
,5

2
9

-1
1

.0
9

%

H
o

ld
s 

C
h

ec
ke

d
 O

u
t 

1
,8

3
5

2
0

,9
9

9
1

7
,1

9
3

-1
8

.1
2

%

25 



Li
sl

e 
Li

b
ra

ry
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

- 
P

ro
gr

am
 a

n
d

 S
er

vi
ce

 S
ta

ti
st

ic
s 

- 
Fe

b
ru

ar
y 

2
0

2
3

Li
b

ra
ry

 W
id

e
A

d
u

lt
Y

o
u

th
 

TS
/C

ir
c

Li
te

ra
cy

TO
TA

L
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

1
/2

2
Y

TD
 F

Y
2

2
/2

3
 %

 C
h

an
ge

Li
b

ra
ry

 E
ve

n
t 

St
at

is
ti

cs
 

St
af

f 
Fa

ci
lit

at
ed

 P
ro

gr
am

s
1

1
2

5
5

2
4

3
1

,0
1

8
4

4
1

-5
6

.6
8

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
6

2
5

5
5

1
2

1
7

6
4

6
6

,8
2

2
5

,4
2

6
-2

0
.4

6
%

C
o

m
p

u
te

r/
Te

ch
n

o
lo

gy
 P

ro
gr

am
s

3
0

3
2

3
3

0
3

0
.4

3
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

3
9

0
3

9
6

9
1

1
8

7
1

.0
1

%

P
er

fo
rm

er
/S

p
ea

ke
r/

A
u

th
o

r
2

0
2

2
5

2
0

-2
0

.0
0

%
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
1

4
0

1
4

3
4

1
3

7
6

1
0

.2
6

%

LL
D

 E
ve

n
ts

 (
Su

m
R

d
, R

SG
, N

at
lL

ib
W

k,
 w

h
o

le
 L

ib
 e

ve
n

t)
0

0
1

1
0

-1
0

0
.0

0
%

A
tt

en
d

ee
s

0
0

1
,8

1
1

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%
To

ta
l N

u
m

b
er

 o
f 

P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

1
6

2
5

5
2

4
8

1
,0

7
7

4
9

1
-5

4
.4

1
%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

P
ro

gr
am

m
in

g
0

1
1

5
5

5
5

1
2

1
7

6
9

9
9

,0
4

3
5

,9
2

0
-3

4
.5

3
%

R
ef

e
re

n
ce

 Q
u

es
ti

o
n

s
1

,8
9

0
1

,0
3

9
1

,1
0

4
4

,0
3

3
3

3
,9

7
9

3
1

,2
3

5
-8

.0
8

%
V

o
lu

n
te

er
 H

o
u

rs
   

5
.0

0
0

.0
0

5
.0

0
6

4
.5

0
4

2
.5

0
-3

4
.1

1
%

.
N

o
ta

ry
 S

er
vi

ce
1

7
1

7
1

3
7

1
5

7
1

4
.6

0
%

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 S

er
vi

ce
 S

ta
ti

st
ic

s 
O

u
tr

ea
ch

 V
is

it
s 

0
6

0
6

2
4

6
3

1
6

2
.5

0
%

P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 b
y 

O
u

tr
ea

ch
 V

is
it

s
0

1
8

3
0

1
8

3
7

6
8

3
,6

5
6

3
7

6
.0

4
%

H
o

m
e 

D
el

iv
er

y 
D

at
es

 
2

2
1

7
1

7
0

.0
0

%
P

at
ro

n
s 

Se
rv

ed
 v

ia
 H

o
m

e 
D

el
iv

er
y

9
5

9
5

6
8

1
7

4
1

8
.8

1
%

To
ta

l O
u

tr
ea

ch
 P

ro
gr

am
s

2
6

0
8

4
1

8
0

9
5

.1
2

%

To
ta

l P
at

ro
n

s 
Se

rv
ed

 w
it

h
 O

u
tr

ea
ch

 S
er

vi
ce

s
9

5
1

8
3

0
2

7
8

1
,4

4
9

4
,3

9
7

2
0

3
.4

5
%

C
iv

ic
 F

ac
ili

ty
 U

se
 

Li
te

ra
cy

/T
u

to
ri

n
g 

R
o

o
m

 U
se

 (
p

at
ro

n
 c

o
u

n
t)

0
0

0
--

N
u

m
b

er
 o

f 
O

u
ts

id
e 

G
ro

u
p

s 
U

si
n

g 
M

ee
ti

n
g 

Sp
ac

e 
0

7
7

0
-1

0
0

.0
0

%

P
at

ro
n

s 
En

te
ri

n
g 

B
u

ild
in

g
7

,1
5

7
6

8
,1

5
8

6
0

,6
5

5
-1

1
.0

1
%

Fr
ie

n
d

's
 S

p
o

n
so

re
d

 P
ro

gr
am

s 
0

0
0

--
A

tt
en

d
ee

s
0

0
0

--
So

ci
al

 M
ed

ia
 U

se
Fa

ce
b

o
o

k 
(d

ai
ly

 p
ag

e 
co

n
su

m
p

ti
o

n
)

6
4

1
9

,6
7

6
7

,1
6

7
-2

5
.9

3
%

Tw
it

te
r 

Fo
llo

w
e

rs
1

,0
8

8
8

6
2

1
,0

8
8

2
6

.2
2

%

In
st

ag
ra

m
 L

ik
es

4
1

5
5

,8
6

3
4

,7
2

1
-1

9
.4

8
%

Fl
ic

kr
 V

ie
w

s
8

1
4

4
1

,0
0

4
5

0
,2

0
9

2
2

.4
5

%

Yo
u

Tu
b

e 
V

ie
w

s
5

,0
6

1
4

7
,1

1
7

4
7

,1
5

6
0

.0
8

%

eB
la

st
 E

n
ga

ge
m

en
t 

*
6

7
3

N
/A

1
,2

6
5

--

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 D

o
w

n
lo

ad
s

5
2

1
4

4
7

5
2

1
1

6
.5

5
%

To
ta

l L
LD

 A
p

p
 S

es
si

o
n

s
2

,1
5

3
1

5
,3

8
0

1
6

,2
2

1
5

.4
7

%

* 
eB

la
st

 E
n

ga
ge

m
en

t 
st

at
lin

e 
ad

d
ed

 J
an

u
ar

y 
2

0
2

3
.

26 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (3/9/2023) 

 
Page 1 
 

 
A. Progress Update (since the last Board Meeting on 2/21/2023) 

 

 Carry over Phase 1 work (balance of unfinished work) is progressing: 

 HVAC system testing and balancing completing this week. 

 Final glass installation is ongoing. 
 

 Phase 2 Construction is progressing. 

 Painting is ongoing. 

 Elevator installation is substantially complete awaiting final adjustments and testing 

 Flooring installation is ongoing. 

 The outdoor program area is near complete (trellis installed and fencing in progress. 

 Floor tile installation in the east restrooms is in progress 

 The project is tracking to substantially complete +/‐ 3/22/2023 

 

   
 

   
 

 Due to winter conditions select work will be required to complete once the winter weather has passed.  

 Final paint coating on the entrance canopy cedar siding (UPDATE: Final paint is in progress as 
weather allows) 

 Final asphalt infill around the outdoor program area (asphalt plants closed for the season) 
 

 Site Signage Permitting is in progress 
   

27 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (3/9/2023) 

 
Page 2 
 

 
B. Project Schedule Summary – On Current Schedule (Substantial Completion +/‐ 3/22/2023) 

There has been no change since last month to Camosy’s overall schedule. The project is tracking to the 
following milestone dates: 

o Phase 2 Substantial Completion      3/22/2023 
o Punchlist and Transitional Work*    3/22/2023 – 4/11/2023 
o Tentative Final Completion       4/11/2023 
o Tentative Grand Opening      4/22/2023 

*Includes the transitional work required to finish the YS play area and teen room 
Note: The final completion sequence of events including the final move, furniture installation and 
transitional work is currently under review. 

 

 
 

No change to schedule Impacts from last month as outlined below. 
o Phase 1 Found Conditions (+/‐ 1 month impact noted in July Board Report) 
o Material Availability & North Entry Canopy Structural Steel (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in 

September Board Report) 
o Phase 2 Found Conditions (+/‐ ½ to 1 month impact noted in December Board Report) 
 

NOTE: 1.5 – 2 Months of schedule impact are from found conditions 
 

C. Upcoming Activities 

 Site Signage Production is pending permit approval. 

 Substantial Construction Completion +/‐ 3/22: 

 A temporary Certificate of Occupancy will be requested with inspections to be scheduled on or 
around 3/22. 

 The Library move and furniture installation is planned for 3/22/23 thru 4/9/23 

 Final completion items that will follow Substantial Completion include: 

 Elevator testing and approval 

 East side outdoor work (plantings and final paving) 

 Final lighting controls 

 Punchlist work 
   

28 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (3/9/2023) 

 
Page 3 
 

 
D. Project Cost Summary – Tracking on Budget 

Approved Total Project Budget: $7.7M 

 

 
 

Invoices sent for processing since last Board Meeting: 

  

29 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (3/9/2023) 

 
Page 4 
 

 
E. Change Order Update 

Following is a list of Construction (Camosy ‐ General Contractor) change orders. Changes from last month are 
noted in RED text. 
 

Change Order Log Summary 
Approved Change Orders:      $ 345,162.55 
Recommended for Board Approval:   $              0.00 
Pending Change Orders:      $    19,404.00 
Total:          $  364,566.55 
 

Updated Change Order Log 
 

Change Order  Current Cost  Notes 

COR #1 thru #31 & #33r thru #43, #45 

and #47 thru #48 

– From previous Board Meetings 

 $      338,130.55   Approved as recorded in past Board 

meetings 

COR #44r – 5 additional access panels to 

provide access for future maintenance of 

equipment in ceilings 

$           1,442.00  Approved – approved with minor cost 

reduction from original 

COR #46 – Cost to furnish temporary 

handrails at north entry 

$           9,252.00  Under Review  

COR #49 – Replacement of one non‐

plenum cable in meeting room phone 

$              473.00  Approved 

COR #50 – Winter condition costs from 

concrete installer (surcharges) 

$           5,156.00  Under Review 

COR #51 – Found Insulation Removal  $               936.00  Approved 

COR #52 – Added Blocking for Art wall  $               551.00  Approved 

COR #53 – HVAC modifications for found 

conditions 

$            1,085.00  Approved 

COR #54 –Cost to install temporary 

entrance doors 

$            4,996.00  Under Review 

COR #55 –Outdoor program gate 

modifications from bid documents 

$               803.00  Approved 

COR #56 –Providing a pathway between 

floors and firewalls for security cabling 

$            1,742.00  Approved 

COR #57 –Replacement of failed existing 

to remain drywall 

$            1,019.00  Under Review 

   

30 



Lisle Library District 
North Main Entry Capital Improvement Project 
 

March Board Report (3/9/2023) 

 
Page 5 
 

 

F. Library Closure – Action Required 

Board Approval is Recommended to close the Library for the move from Phase 2 construction to the final, 
renovated Library layout. 
 
The tentative move plan is as follows (no change from the February Board Report): 
 

 Phase 2 Workroom Furniture and Shelving Install –     week of 3/20  
 

 Substantial Completion and Temporary Occupancy*   +/‐ Wednesday 3/22 
 

 Library Closed for Moving         Monday 3/27 thru Sunday 4/9 
o IT Setup week of 3/27 
o Collection Moved by Movers – week of 3/27 
o Staff Collection Integration and Setup – week of 4/3 
o Loose Furniture Installed – week of 4/3 

 
 
Potential Board Action is as follows: 

Approval of Library Closure to facilitate the final move in to the renovated Lisle Library District from 3/27/23 to 

4/9/23. 

31 



32 



33 



34 



 

35 



www.greentrails.org                           Page 7          gtia@greentrails.org

Storytimes
Virtual (All ages)

Thursdays - 6PM
 
Little Movers and Shakers  
at the Lisle Park District (Ages 0-2)
Wednesdays, Feb 1, 8, 15, 22 - 10AM
1925 Ohio St, Lisle, IL 60532

Adults & Teens
Virtual Program: Illinois Libraries Presents: 
Saying Yes to Your Story: A Conversation with 
Kwame Alexander 
February 8 @ 7PM
Join us for an evening of inspiration and 
conversation with best-selling and award-winning 
children’s and young adult author and poet, Kwame 
Alexander, author of the Newbery Award winning 
book, The Crossover, Newbery Honor/Caldecott 
Medal winning book, The Undefeated, and most 
recently, An American Story.

Teen Virtual Craft: Felt Heart 
Tree
February 10 @ 7PM
Create your own Valentine’s 
decoration with a tree made out 
of felt hearts! You can choose 

from red, black, pink, or white hearts, and join us 
online as we create our own festive trees together!

Virtual Program: “I Do!” Victorian Wedding 
Traditions
February 12 @ 7PM
Why do brides wear white? Why is an engagement 
ring a required purchase? Valerie Gugala, a 
Victorian Era enthusiast, explores where our 
traditions have come from and how many are from 
Victorian culture.

Virtual Program: Virtual Jackbox Games
February 24 @ 7PM: Teen
Get your smartphone or tablet 
(with internet connection) and 
join us on Zoom for Jackbox 
games! These fun team-based 
games will get you laughing in 
no time.

Technology Classes 
Virtual Program Genealogy Resources for 
Family History
February 8 @ 10AM
Learn how to use Ancestry Library Edition and 
Heritage Quest databases to collect census data, 
passenger lists, vital records, military records, and 
much more!

Virtual Program: Newspapers & Magazines 
Around the World 
February 13 @ 7PM
Learn how to access worldwide 
newspapers and magazines with PressReader. 
This database provides access to thousands of 
titles in many different languages, and will even 
read to you.

Registration is required. To sign up for these 
programs, go to https://lislelibrary.evanced.info/
signup

Lisle Library Events
For more information, or to register for any of these events, visit lislelibrary.org or call 630-971-1675

Happy Valentine’s Day

36 


